From: Zhouhuan (Richard, PACD) <zhouhuan@huawei.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 8:49 PM

To: Director Digital <DirectorDigital@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>; [redacted]
Subject: RE: Meeting request from Huawei

Hi [redacted]
It is great. Sure, Thank you for sending us the meeting invite.

Richard

XX Zhou Huan

Mobile: +44-7428014268
Email: zhouhuan@huawei.com

& A : DirectorDigital <DirectorDigital @gov.scot>

Wt A : Zhouhuan (Richard, PACD) <zhouhuan@huawei.com>;DirectorDigital <DirectorDigital @gov
.scot>
# 12X : [redacted] Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>;[redacted]

BF 18 : 2022-02-17 10:20:16

F & : RE: Meeting request from Huawei

Morning Richard,

Would you and Ashley be available at 10.00-11.00 to meet with Geoff and [redacted]
on Wednesday 16" March?

| was going to suggest meeting at the Hilton Carlton Hotel on the North Bridge.

Let me know if this would suit and | can send out a meeting invite.

Many thanks and look forward to hearing from you.

[redacted]

If you have any accessibility requirements please let me know.

[redacted] | The Scottish Government | PA to Director Digital | Directorate for Digital | Area 1-D (North) | Victoria
Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ | [redacted]

From: Zhouhuan (Richard, PACD) <zhouhuan@huawei.com>

Sent: 15 February 2022 11:57

To: Director Digital <DirectorDigital@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>

Subject: Meeting request from Huawei

Hi Geoff,

We had an introduction call with you, [redacted] and [redacted] before. Ashly and me will be in
Edinburgh on March 16%™. Are you available for a F2F meeting on March 16™ ? We would like to meet
you and the colleagues to discuss collaboration opportunities with the Scottish Government. We
proposed to understand and discuss for the meeting:
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® The Scottish Government’s projects (innovation test bed, rural connectivity, digital inclusion,
digital skills, green technologies etc.) which we can contribute and have the partnership.

® The attached CENSIS proposal for the collaboration with Huawei and the University of Glasgow .
We would like to understand whether the Scottish Government can be part of the
collaboration.

® New Innovation Accelerators in Glasgow-City Region (announced from the Levelling Up white
paper). Is there any opportunity that we can contribute?

Looking forward to your response. Thanks.

Richard

Richard Zhou

Government Affairs Director

Huawei Technologies London Office

Email: zhouhuan@huawei.com
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended
solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage,
copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the
intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system
and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect
those of the Scottish Government.
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From: Zhouhuan (Richard, PACD) <zhouhuan@huawei.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 3:36 PM

To: Director Digital <DirectorDigital@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>; [redacted]
Subject: ??: Meeting request from Huawei

Hi [redacted]

Thank you for your reply. Apologies for the confusion. The exhibition hall virtual visit is on March
15™ morning. The F2F meeting with Geoff and [redacted] is on March 16" which we already
confirmed.

We also would like to invite Geoff and the colleagues from the Scottish Government to join the exhib
ition hall visit on March 15™. It will be helpful for the colleagues who are interested in 5G, Al, cloud, i
ndustry applications and industry digitalization etc.

Thanks.

Richard

(%A [redacted]] X3 DirectorDigital@gov.scot

AiERIE: 2022825221 15:05

WA : Zhouhuan (Richard, PACD) <zhouhuan@huawei.com>;
DirectorDigital@gov.scot

$1i%: [redacted] Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>; [redacted]

F/i: RE: Meeting request from Huawei

Richard

Can | just double check the date you have indicated below 15 March should say 16
March?

Thanks

[redacted]

Business Manager
Digital Directorate
Tel: [redacted]
Mobile: [redacted]

From: Zhouhuan (Richard, PACD) <zhouhuan@huawei.com>

Sent: 22 February 2022 14:15

To: Director Digital <DirectorDigital@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted]Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>; [redacted]
Subject: & & : Meeting request from Huawei
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Hi Geoff,

We will deliver an in-person training workshop for the Scotland 5G Centre on March 15%. As part of t
he workshop program, there will be Huawei exhibition hall virtual visit at 09:30 —11:00am, March 15"
h

The exhibition hall visit will be focused on 5G use cases, business value through the collaboration of
connections, computing, Al, cloud, industry applications and industry digitalization.

We would like to invite you and the colleagues from the Scottish Government to join the exhibition h
all visit. You can join either in-person (venue to be confirmed) or remotely.

Please let me know your thoughts. Thanks.

Richard

RAEN: DirectorDigital <DirectorDigital@gov. scot>

W N : Zhouhuan (Richard, PACD) <zhouhuan@huawei.com>;DirectorDigital <Dir
ectorDigital@gov. scot>

¥ i%: [redacted] Ashley Lumsden <ashley. lumsden@huawei. com>;[redacted]

B A 2022-02-17 10:20:16

F . RE: Meeting request from Huawei

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

Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ | Tel: [redacted]

From: Zhouhuan (Richard, PACD) <zhouhuan@huawei.com>
Sent: 15 February 2022 11:57

To: Director Digital <DirectorDigital@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted]; Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>
Subject: Meeting request from Huawei

Hi Geoff,
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We had an introduction call with you, [redacted]and [redacted] before. Ashly and me will be in
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
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 3:55 PM

To: [redacted]

Cc: [redacted]

Subject: ??: Invitation: Huawei Exhibition Hall visit

Hi [redacted]
We are very pleased that you can join the exhibition hall visit.

Can you please help check with your colleagues who are interested to join as well? We believe it will be
helpful for the colleagues in digital team.

I will send you an invite with the link. Thanks.

Richard

Z{EA: [redacted]

% DirectorDigital@gov.scot

AiERNE: 2022 F£3 B4 H 11:07

WA : Zhouhuan (Richard, PACD) <zhouhuan@huawei.com>;
DirectorDigital@gov.scot; [redacted]

$bi%: [redacted]Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>; [redacted]
ZEERH: RE: Invitation: Huawei Exhibition Hall visit

Morning Richard,

Geoff sends his apologies, he is unable to attend due to other diary commitments.
[redacted] is attending.

Geoff looks forward to seeing you on the 16" March.

Many thanks
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
Sent: 02 March 2022 15:42
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To: Director Digital <DirectorDigital@gov.scot>; [redacted]
Cc: [redacted]; Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>; [redacted]
Subject: Invitation: Huawei Exhibition Hall visit

Hi Geoff,
Please find more information about the exhibition hall virtual visit for your information. We will offer
two exhibition hall visits to the Scotland 5G Centre on March 15" morning.

1. Galileo Exhibition Hall Virtual Tour: Build the best 5G network and explore 5G business success
at 09:30 — 10:20am, March 15t

Best 5G network: 5G RAN solution, 5G backhaul solution, E2E slicing, 5G core and MEC

5GtoB and 5GtoC innovative use cases

5G Intelligent Internet of Everything

N

Columbus Exhibition Hall Virtual Tour at 10:30 —11:10am, March 15"

* Industry digitalization & business value to customers through the collaboration of connections,
computing, Al, cloud, and industry applications.

* Network foundation for all services

*  Agile service to multi-cloud

* Collaborative ecosystem to unleash ToB value

* Digital and intelligent transformation of industries (Smart Agriculture: Smart Campus, Smart

Energy, Smart Steel etc.)

It may be useful for the colleagues from the Scottish Government to join one or both exhibition hall
visits. Please let me know if you or colleagues are available to visit, | will send you a Teams/Zoom
invite.

Our F2F meeting is still at Hilton Carlton, Edinburgh at 10.00-11.00, March 16% .
Looking forward to meeting you and [redacted]. Thanks.

Richard

Richard Zhou

Government Affairs Director

Huawei Technologies London Office
Email: zhouhuan@huawei.com

&Z{%A: Zhouhuan (Richard, PACD)

&iXAHE): 2022 F2 522 H 15:36

A 'DirectorDigital@gov.scot' <DirectorDigital@gov.scot>

$bi%: [redacted] Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>; [redacted]

F/;: ZE: Meeting request from Huawei

Hi [redacted]

Thank you for your reply. Apologies for the confusion. The exhibition hall virtual visit is on March
15" morning. The F2F meeting with Geoff and [redacted] is on March 16™ which we already
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

Z{%A: [redacted]

% DirectorDigital@gov.scot

AiERIE: 2022 52 B 22 H 15:05

WA : Zhouhuan (Richard, PACD) <zhouhuan@huawei.com>;
DirectorDigital@gov.scot

$bi%: [redacted] Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>; [redacted]

F/;: RE: Meeting request from Huawei

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

We will deliver an in-person training workshop for the Scotland 5G Centre on March 15%™. As part of t
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

RMEN: DirectorDigital <DirectorDigital@gov. scot>

Wk : Zhouhuan (Richard, PACD) <zhouhuan@huawei.com>;DirectorDigital <Dir
ectorDigital@gov. scot>

#  iE: [redacted] Ashley Lumsden <ashley. lumsden@huawei. com>;[redacted)]

i fE: 2022-02-17 10:20:16

F i: RE: Meeting request from Huawei

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

To: Director Digital <DirectorDigital @gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>
Subject: Meeting request from Huawei

Hi Geoff,

We had an introduction call with you, [redacted] and [redacted] before. Ashly and me will be in
Edinburgh on March 16%™. Are you available for a F2F meeting on March 16" ? We would like to meet
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

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 11:44 AM

To: [redacted] Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>; [redacted]

Cc: Director Digital <DirectorDigital@gov.scot>

Subject: ??: Meeting with Richard Zhouhuan, Ashley Lumsden, [redacted] and Geoff Huggins - 16th
March

Hi [redacted]
Thank you for your information. We look forward to meeting Geoff and [redacted] on Wednesday.
Richard

A [redacted]

&i%AdE: 2022538118 11:09

{8 A : [redacted] Zhouhuan (Richard, PACD) <zhouhuan@huawei.com>; Ashley
Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>; [redacted]

$b3%: DirectorDigital@gov.scot

FE/;: Meeting with Richard Zhouhuan, Ashley Lumsden, [redacted] and Geoff Huggins

- 16th March

Morning All,

Geoff will meet you on the first floor at the Nineteen Hundred Bar & Lounge area on
Wednesday 16" March at 10.00 in the Hilton Carlton.

Richard, Ashley - please let me know if you need any further information.

Many thanks [redacted]

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
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 5:20 PM

To: [redacted]

Cc: [redacted] Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>
Subject: ??: Edinburgh trip

Hi [redacted]

Many thanks for your reply and coordination with Geoff’s schedule. The time is ok with us. Ashley and
me will meet you and Geoff. Do you mean Apex Waterloo Place Hotel? Thanks.

Richard

Z{EA: [redacted]

A%AE: 2022658161 16:49
W& A : Zhouhuan (Richard, PACD) <zhouhuan@huawei.com>
}Di%: [redacted]

FER/&A: RE: Edinburgh trip
Hi Richard

My apologies for the delay in replying. Geoff and | would be very pleased to have a
short meeting on 25 May to pick up from our last discussion. Owing to Geoff's busy
diary, he’s only available from 13:30 - 14:00 (I hope this works for your schedule). To
accommodate other commitments, we've made arrangements for us to meet at The
Apex Hotel on Waterloo Street - Hotels in Edinburgh City Centre | Book Direct | Apex Waterloo
Place Hotel (apexhotels.co.uk)

Let me know if this is suitable.

With kind regards

[redacted]

From: Zhouhuan (Richard, PACD) <zhouhuan@huawei.com>
Sent: 06 May 2022 15:26

To: [redacted]
Subject: Edinburgh trip

Hi [redacted]

Hope you are well. | will join Digital Economy Briefing event in Edinburgh on May 25™ morning. Do you
have some availability on May 24t evening or May 25" afternoon ? We can meet and catch up our previous
discussion. Thanks.
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

khkkkhkkkhhkkkhkhkkkhkhkkhkkhkhkkhkhkkkhhkhkkhhkkhhkkhkkhkkhkhkhkkhhhkkhhkkihkkhkhhkkhkihkkhhkkhhkkhkihkkkikkhkikkiikikkik

*kkx


mailto:zhouhuan@huawei.com

From: Zhouhuan (Richard, PACD) <zhouhuan@huawei.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 10:20 AM

To: [redacted]

Subject: Invitation to CW 5G Testbed Accelerator Ill Demo Day — 20th June 2022

Hi [redacted]

Hope you are well. | would like to invite you and your colleagues to the Demonstration Showcase for
the CW 5G Testbed'’s latest accelerator.

Through presentations and physical demonstrations on our live 5G network at the Cambridge Science
Park, our participating companies will walk you through the new features and cost-saving benefits
that 5G has brought to their products. You will see and hear from:

e Conigital — remote operations for autonomous vehicles

e i3 Simulations — VR training applications for healthcare

e Phinxt — robotic automation solution for use in warehouses
e Renishaw — machine tool probes.

The event will take place physically at Cambridge Science Park at the Bradfield Centre.
Full agenda will be provided closer to event date.

Date: Monday 20th June 2022

Time: 13:00 — 17:30 (includes lunch and drinks/networking at the end)

Venue: The Bradfield Centre, 184 Cambridge Science Park, Cambridge CB4 0GA

Live Demo location: CW 5G Testbed, Bio Innovation Centre, 25 Cambridge Science Park

Please let me know if you are available to join and register your attendance by using this link:
https://www.cambridgewireless.co.uk/demonstration-showcase-rsvp/

Please find a link to our previous demonstrations from our cohort of SME’s and scale ups using our
5G private network and testbed for your information.
https://www.cambridgewireless.co.uk/programmes/innovation/5g-private-testbed/

Please feel free to forward the invitation to your colleagues who might have the interests.
Thank you and best regards

Richard

Richard Zhou

Government Affairs Director
Huawei Technologies London Office
Email: zhouhuan@huawei.com
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From: [redacted]

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:18 AM

To: Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>
Cc: [redacted]

Subject: RE: Scottish Government / Huawei Meet

Ashley

Thanks again for coming to meet with us. It was a useful meeting and great to
connect with you.

Best
[redacted]

| Directorate for External Affairs | Scottish Government | Scotland House - 5 Floor | 58 Victoria
Embankment | London |EC4Y ODS
[redacted]

From: Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>
Sent: 16 November 2022 11:09

To: [redacted]

Cc: [redacted]

Subject: RE: Scottish Government / Huawei Meet

Dear [redacted]
Many thanks for your time this morning — very good to catch up.
Kind regards,

Ashley

Mr Ashley Lumsden
Director of UK Public Affairs and Communications
Huawei Technologies (UK) Co., Ltd.

Tel: +44 20 3262 2512 / +44 7557 589 158
Email: ashley.lumsden@huawei.com
62 Buckingham Gate, London SW1E 6AJ

g ’é 20 YEARS

CONNECTING
HUAWEI THE UK
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From: Ashley Lumsden

Sent: 03 November 2022 11:19

To: [redacted]

Cc: [redacted];

Subject: RE: Scottish Government / Huawei Meet

Yes — that would be great — thanks!
Ashley

From: [redacted]

Sent: 03 November 2022 11:12

To: [redacted];

Cc: [redacted]

Subject: RE: Scottish Government / Huawei Meet

Hi Ashley
Would 1000-1045 on Wednesday 16 November work?

Thanks

[redacted] | Directorate for External Affairs | Scottish Government | Scotland House - 5" Floor | 58
Victoria Embankment | London |EC4Y ODS

[redacted]

From: Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>
Sent: 02 November 2022 08:47

To: [redacted]

Cc: [redacted]

Subject: RE: Scottish Government / Huawei Meet

Of course — quite understand.
| could do any time from 10am to 2pm on Wednesday 16 or Friday 18 November if that helps?

Ashley

From: [redacted]

Sent: 01 November 2022 23:05

To: [redacted] Ashley Lumsden <ashley.lumsden@huawei.com>
Cc: [redacted]

Subject: RE: Scottish Government / Huawei Meet

Importance: High

Ashley


mailto:ashley.lumsden@huawei.com
mailto:ashley.lumsden@huawei.com

Apologies for the late notice, but my colleague from SDI who was joining this meeting is
now not going to be in tomorrow as he unwell.

I’d be keen for both him and I to be at our meeting so I wondered if you would be ok to
rearrange this discussion to w/b 14 Nov?

Best wishes

[redacted] | Directorate for External Affairs | Scottish Government | Scotland House - 5% Floor | 58
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
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